Public Document Pack





To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of Roscommon County Council

Date: Wednesday, 19 February 2025

Re: Notice of Monthly Meeting

Dear Member,

Notice is hereby given that the Monthly Meeting of Roscommon County Council will be held in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae, Roscommon on Monday, 24th February, 2025 at 2.15 pm to discuss the agenda set out below.

The Register of Chief Executive Orders will be available for inspection at the meeting.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Karen Hanley

Meetings Administrator

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's website. At the start of the meeting the Cathaoirleach will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You should be aware that the Council is subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and the Data Protection Act 1988 and data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with legislation. Therefore by entering the Council Chamber and using the seats around the meeting tables, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting. Members of the public and press should confine themselves to the area provided so that their image is not captured on film.

PAIDIR

AGENDA

- Disclosure of Conflict of Interest (Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001 as amended)
- 2. Adoption of Minutes
- 3. Matters Arising
- 4. Management Report
 - Report for January 2025

- 5. Disposal of Lands- Assets
 - 0.28Ha Hawthorne Drive, Ardsallagh More, Roscommon
- 6. Co-Option of Casual Vacancy
 - Filling of casual vacancy in the membership of Roscommon County Council by the cooption of a member of Fine Gael in accordance with Section 19 of the Local Government Act 2001 following the resignation of Cllr. John Naughten (RIP).
- 7. Loan for LAHL and LAPR Scheme
- 8. Lough Ree Greenway Section 85 Agreement
 - Members approval of Section 85.
- 9. Rates Arrears
- 10. Audit Committee Annual Report 2024
 - Adoption of Audit Committee Annual Report
- 11. Notice of Motion
- 11.1 M6:25 Commuter Train Services Cllr. Moylan

I seek the support of the members in calling on larnród Eireann & the NTA to examine the possibility of providing a morning and evening commuter train service Monday to Friday, between Longford & Sligo to cater for the large number of people who work, attend college, hospital appointments etc. on a daily basis. There is a demand for such a service and I feel that it would be extensively used and would be welcomed by the communities who live along or close to the Sligo - Dublin Line.

- 12. Question
- 12.1 Q2:25 N61 Upgrade Works Cllr. Moylan

Has the council any envisaged timeline for the upgrading works on the N61 between Clashaganny and Tulsk to be ready to go to tender?

- 13. Chief Executive Business
- 14. Correspondence
- 15. Councillors Conferences Payment/Attendance
- 16. Votes of Congratulations and Sympathy
- 17. Any Other Business

Agenda Item 2.25



Agenda Item 4.25



Agenda Item 5.25







Agenda Item 7.25



Agenda Item 8.25





Agenda Item 9.25



Agenda Item 10.25



Agenda Item 14.25



Agenda Item 15.25

